From: Wang, Alan

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 4:37 PM
To: DAVANT, GUY H
Subject: RE: Question about page numbering for TS Table 3.3.1.1-1

Guy, thanks. | will on the correction letter. Alan

From: DAVANT, GUY H [mailto:GDAVANT@entergy.com]

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 4:36 PM

To: Burkhardt, Janet; Wang, Alan

Cc: MILLAR, DANA

Subject: RE: Question about page numbering for TS Table 3.3.1.1-1
Importance: High

Alan and Jan,

Attached is a new TS Page 3.3-6, which denotes the Allowable Value for Function 2.a to be 120%
RTP and also denotes previous TS Amendment 141 in the footer. Please let me know if you'd like the
Word version, as well.

Thanks!
Guy

From: MILLAR, DANA

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 1:45 PM

To: Burkhardt, Janet; DAVANT, GUY H; Wang, Alan

Subject: RE: Question about page numbering for TS Table 3.3.1.1-1

Jan and Alan,

One other thing that should be corrected in the PRNMS TS pages — the amendment numbers
reflecting the previous changes on Page 3.3-6 should be 141, 169, and the PRNMS amendment
number 188. The SER clean pages did not include amendment number 141.

Thanks,
Dana

From: Burkhardt, Janet [mailto:Janet.Burkhardt@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 12:05 PM

To: DAVANT, GUY H; Wang, Alan

Cc: MILLAR, DANA

Subject: RE: Question about page numbering for TS Table 3.3.1.1-1

Guy,

You bring up a good point, but Alan and | talked about it and do not think (1) we need to
add a table heading to page 3.3.6a or (2) get all the footnotes on pg 3.3.6 since we’ll be
issuing the EPU fairly soon.



Thanks!

Jan Burkhardt, Licensing Assistant
NRR/DORL/LPL4

301-415-1384
janet.burkhardt@nrc.gov

From: DAVANT, GUY H [mailto:GDAVANT@entergy.com]

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 12:47 PM

To: Wang, Alan; Burkhardt, Janet

Cc: MILLAR, DANA

Subject: Question about page numbering for TS Table 3.3.1.1-1
Importance: High

Jan and Alan,

I have reviewed the clean pages in the PRNMS SE and have found no more errors. However,
T do have a question -

TS Table 3.3.1.1-1, which is now on pages 3.3-6, 3.3-6a (new), 3.3-7, and 3.3-8, has a heading
as follows:

Table 3.3.1.1-1 (page <#> of 3)
Reactor Protection System Instrumentation

Since 3.3-6a is a new page, should the heading change to indicate "page <#> of 4"? If so,
this means the heading for other pages of the table need to change, as well. (They were not
impacted by the PRNMS LAR.) Also, page 3.3-6a doesn't have a heading, Should it?

When developing the clean TS pages for the EPU LAR, Dana was able to get the notes on
the same page with the table. This does away with the new 3.3-6a page. Would you want to
take that approach?

T'll be out of the office from 1:00 to 3:00 cst, if you'd like to discuss further. Dana can
cover for me if you need to talk sooner. Her # is (601) 368-5445.

Again, I apologize for the mistakel!

Thanks!
Guy
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